Elmwood LTC Committee Meeting Minutes

Date 8th March held remotely due to Covid-19 Present: Hak (HK), Faraz (FS), Rosette (RW), Jackie (JS), Richard (RO), Valerie (VF), Flavia (FF), Apologies: Mindy (MB) Matt (MM)) Jean (JC), Rocky (DH),

	ITEM	ACTION
1	Previous minutes previously circulated were approved.	
2	Matters arising from previous minutes: None	
3	Safeguarding: No updates since last meeting. If membership is as large as last year suggest we approach membership for an additional welfare officer – ideally a parent of active junior. Welfare officers do not need to be on the committee. JS to draft a role description to discuss with FF and for RO to email members in Spring after renewals are in.	JS
4	Coaches Reports Committee heartbroken that coach Flavia has informed the committee that she is leaving in July to move to Italy. Flavia has had a request from Sangeeta form Middlesex Tennis for Elmwood to host the Road to Wimbledon 2022 again. Full support from committee for this to go ahead at Elmwood. The dates are 9 th and 10 th July, courts 4,5 & 6. Times TBC. It was a great success last year. Flavia will book courts. New Hoodies: Flavia will order new hoodies. Committee are heartbroken that Flavia is leaving. Sub- group will review best way to organise new coach. Faraz reported that the windbreak is back up again.	
5	Clubhouse UpdateThe next clubhouse project meeting is scheduled to be held either 21st or22nd March.Clubhouse RefurbishmentRW meeting Danielle for quote for upholstering benches on Friday, andValerie is also obtaining quotes for fabric and replacement options. Thiswill mean more than one option has been costed.RW & JS were thanked for painting over the graffiti on clubhouse wallfollowing complaint from local resident.	RH VF/MB/RW

6 Committee reports Secretary: Mast update JS YS replied to Waldon on behalf of the committee as below on 13 th February 2022 "Following on from the February Committee meeting, our position remains the same and that as whee previously established, you and those you represent have no right to access Elmwood's land. There is unanimous opposition against the mast from the membership community, the trustees and the elected committee" IS 1aid hedges - contacted member Paul who said he will find out more from the conservationist at Hampstead Heath Unders VS Overs Cup Spoke to James Canning and another member Happy to start small maybe 6 same way as Teddington. He will research further. He did seem quite excited about it JS Social tournaments Jackie suggested we could use event brite to get members to sign up and then we could get an idea of numbers and get some momentum going. Maybe first Saturday / Sunday of the month starting in Spring. Clubspark has an option to use Eventbrite we used it for the Open Day events. JS will check if we still have access to this Mem's captain Report from Dirk. Men's 1 team played yesterday 3-1 up then floodlights off due to electricity problems. First team now promoted - well done guys! JS Wommer's Captain Valerie: Ladies 1 at the bottom at the moment. Team 2 joint first, hopefully promoted after tonight's match Some discussion about a third team ongoing. JS Membership Ides. One junior member (328 playing adults) and £57,204 (2019/20) 368 members a				
Mast update JS S replied to Waldon on behalf of the committee as below on 13 th February 2022 "Following on from the February Committee meeting, our position remains the same and that as we have previously established, you and those you represent have no right to access Eliwwod's land. There is unanimous opposition against the mast from the membership community, the trustees and the elected committee" Laid hedges - contacted member Paul who said he will find out more from the conservationist at Hampstead Heath Unders Vs Overs Cup Spoke to James Canning and another member Happy to start small maybe 6 same way as Teddington. He will research further. He did seem quite excited about it JS Social tournaments JA Lake beginst have option to use Eventbrite to get members to sign up and then we could get an idea of numbers and get some momentum going. Maybe first Saturday / Sunday of the month starting in Spring. Clubspark has an option to use Eventbrite we used it for the Open Day events. JS will check if we still have access to this Men's captain Valerie: Ladies 1 at the bottom at the moment. Team 2 joint first, hopefully promoted after tonight's match Some discussion about a third team ongoing. JS Membership fees. One junior member (382 playing adults) and £69,168 members ing Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. JK Membership payments for 2022/13 season started on 3-March-22 and as of end 06-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £13,318 Paid. J9 members (3 Famililes, 2 Couples, 3		6	•	
JS replied to Waldon on behalf of the committee as below on 13 th February 2022 "Following on from the February Committee meeting, our position remains the same and that as we have previously established, you and those you represent have no right to access Eliwnood's land. There is unanimous opposition against the mast from the membership community, the trustees and the elected committee" Laid hedges – contacted member Paul who said he will find out more from the conservationist at Hampstead Heath Unders Vs Overs Cup Spoke to James Canning and another member Happy to start small maybe 6 same way as Teddington. JS He will research further. He did seem quite excited about it JS Social tournaments Jackie suggested we could use event brite to get members to sign up and then we could get an idea of numbers and get some momentum going. Maybe first Saturday / Sunday of the month starting in Spring. Clubspark has an option to use Eventbrite we used it for the Open Day events. JS will check if we still have access to this Men's captain Valerci: Ladies 1 at the bottom at the moment. Team 2 joint first, hopefully promoted after tonight's match Some discussion about a third team ongoing. JS Membership Membership fees. One junior members (382 playing adults) and £69,168 membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 Sas members (392 playing adults) and £67,204 (2019/20 368 members and £38,550). Membership payments for 2022/23 season started on 3-March-22 and as of end 06-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid. <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td></td></t<>			-	
 2022 "Following on from the February Committee meeting, our position remains the same and that as we have previously established, you and those you represent have no right to access Elmwood's land. There is unanimous opposition against the mast from the membership community, the trustees and the elected committee" Laid hedges – contacted member Paul who said he will find out more from the conservationist at Hampstead Heath Unders VS Overs Cup Spoke to James Canning and another member Happy to start small maybe 6 same way as Teddington. He will research further. He did seem quite excited about it Social tournaments Jackie suggested we could use event brite to get members to sign up and then we could get an idea of numbers and get some momentum going. Maybe first Saturday / Sunday of the month starting in Spring. Clubspark has an option to use Eventbrite we used it for the Open Day events. JS will check if we still have access to this Men's Captain Report from Dirk: Men's 1 team played yesterday 3-1 up then floodlights off due to electricity problems. First team now promoted - well done guys! Women's Captain Valerie: Ladies 1 at the bottom at the moment. Team 2 joint first, hopefully promoted after tonight's match Some discussion about a third team ongoing. Membership Membership tands at 754 members (382 playing adults) and £69,168 membership fees. One junior member joine dhis month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (332 playing adults) and £57,204 (2019/20 368 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21 TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was te			•	JS
 "Following on from the February Committee meeting, our position remains the same and that as we have previously established, you and those you represent have no right to access Elmwood's land. There is unanimous opposition against the mast from the membership community, the trustees and the elected committee" Laid hedges – contacted member Paul who said he will find out more from the conservationist at Hampstead Heath Unders VS Overs Cup Spoke to James Canning and another member Happy to start small maybe 6 same way as Teddington. He will research further. He did seem quite excited about it Social tournaments Jackie suggested we could use event brite to get members to sign up and then we could get an idea of numbers and get some momentum going. Maybe first Saturday / Sunday of the month starting in Spring. Clubspark has an option to use Eventbrite we used it for the Open Day events. JS will check if we still have access to this Men's captain Report from Dirk: Men's 1 team played yesterday 3-1 up then floodlights off due to electricity problems. First team now promoted - well done guys! Women's Captain Valerie: Ladies 1 at the bottom at the moment. Team 2 joint first, hopefully promoted after tonight's match Some discussion about a third team ongoing. Membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (382 playing adults) and £57,204 (2019/20 368 members and £38,550). Membership Garbain start 51 2022/23 season started on 3-March-22 and as of end O6-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid. 39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing £14,318 Paid. 39 members (3 Families, 1 Daves said they will not re-join represen				
the same and that as we have previously established, you and those you represent have no right to access Elmwood's land. There is unanimous opposition against the mast from the membership community, the trustees and the elected committee" Laid hedges – contacted member Paul who said he will find out more from the conservationist at Hampstead Heath Unders Vs Overs Cup Spoke to James Canning and another member Happy to start small maybe 6 same way as Teddington. He will research further. He did seem quite excited about it Social tournaments Jackie suggested we could use event brite to get members to sign up and then we could get an idea of numbers and get some momentum going. Maybe first Saturday / Sunday of the month starting in Spring. Clubspark has an option to use Eventbrite we used it for the Open Day events. JS will check if we still have access to this Men's captain Report from Dirk: Men's 1 team played yesterday 3-1 up then floodlights off due to electricity problems. First team now promoted - well done guys! Women's Captain Valerie: Ladies 1 at the bottom at the moment. Team 2 joint first, hopefully promoted after tonight's match Some discussion about a third team ongoing. Membership stands at 754 members (382 playing adults) and £69,168 membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (329 playing adults) and £57,204 (2019/20 368 members (3 5350). Membership Jawe stat 524 entries (representing £14,318 Paid. 39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching Jawe side they will not re- join representing £3,465. The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing £14,318 Paid. 39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching Jawe side they will not re- join representing £3,465. The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) s				
represent have no right to access Elmwood's land. There is unanimous opposition against the mast from the membership community, the trustees and the elected committee" Laid hedges – contacted member Paul who said he will find out more from the conservationist at Hampstead Heath Unders Vs Overs Cup Spoke to James Canning and another member Happy to start small maybe 6 same way as Teddington. He will research further. He did seem quite excited about it Social tournaments Jackie suggested we could use event brite to get members to sign up and then we could get an idea of numbers and get some momentum going. Maybe first Saturday / Sunday of the month starting in Spring. Clubspark has an option to use Eventbrite we used it for the Open Day events. JS will check if we still have access to this Men's captain Report from Dirk: Men's 1 team played yesterday 3-1 up then floodlights off due to electricity problems. First team now promoted - well done guys! Women's Captain Valerie: Ladies 1 at the bottom at the moment. Team 2 joint first, hopefully promoted after tonight's match Some discussion about a third team ongoing. Membership Membership stands at 754 members (382 playing adults) and £67,204 (2019/20) 368 members and £38,550. Membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (339 playing adults) and £57,204 (2019/20) 368 members and £38,550. Membership payments for 2022/23 season started on 3-March-22 and as of end 06-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid. 39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21 TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal				
 opposition against the mast from the membership community, the trustees and the elected committee" Laid hedges - contacted member Paul who said he will find out more from the conservationist at Hampstead Heath Unders VS Overs Cup Spoke to James Canning and another member Happy to start small maybe 6 same way as Teddington. He will research further. He did seem quite excited about it Social tournaments Jackie suggested we could use event brite to get members to sign up and then we could get an idea of numbers and get some momentum going. Maybe first Saturday / Sunday of the month starting in Spring. Clubspark has an option to use Eventbrite we used it for the Open Day events. JS will check if we still have access to this Men's captain Report from Dirk: Men's 1 team played yesterday 3-1 up then floodlights off due to electricity problems. First team now promoted - well done guys! Women's Captain Valerie: Ladies 1 at the bottom at the moment. Team 2 joint first, hopefully JS promoted after tonight's match Some discussion about a third team ongoing. Membership Membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (382 playing adults) and £69,168 membership faces. One junior member sind £14,318 Paid. 39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21 TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payment spit ad as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubnous				
trustees and the elected committee"Laid hedges – contacted member Paul who said he will find out more fromthe conservationist at Hampstead HeathUnders Vs Overs Cup Spoke to James Canning and another memberHappy to start small maybe 6 same way as Teddington.He will research further. He did seem quite excited about itSocial tournamentsJackie suggested we could use event brite to get members to sign up andthen we could get an idea of numbers and get some momentum going.Maybe first Saturday / Sunday of the month starting in Spring.Clubspark has an option to use Eventbrite we used it for the Open Dayevents. Js will check if we still have access to thisMen's CaptainValerie: Ladies 1 at the bottom at the moment. Team 2 joint first, hopefullyJorderie: Ladies 1 at the bottom at the moment. Team 2 joint first, hopefullypromoted after tonight's match Some discussion about a third teamongoing.MembershipMembership fees. One junior member joined this month.Total for 2020/21 583 members (382 playing adults) and £69,168membership payments for 2022/23 season started on 3-March-22 and asof end 06-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid.39 members (3 Families, 1 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465.The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). TheWaiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21TREASURERA new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held withHak, Guy and Richard to set up the member				
Laid hedges – contacted member Paul who said he will find out more from the conservationist at Hampstead Heath Unders Vs Overs Cup Spoke to James Canning and another member Happy to start small maybe 6 same way as Teddington. He will research further. He did seem quite excited about it Social tournaments Jackie suggested we could use event brite to get members to sign up and then we could get an idea of numbers and get some momentum going. Maybe first Saturday / Sunday of the month starting in Spring. Clubspark has an option to use Eventbrite we used it for the Open Day events. JS will check if we still have access to this Men's captain Report from Dirk: Men's 1 team played yesterday 3-1 up then floodlights off due to electricity problems. First team now promoted - well done guys! Women's Captain Valerie: Ladies 1 at the bottom at the moment. Team 2 joint first, hopefully promoted after tonight's match Some discussion about a third team ongoing. Membership stands at 754 members (382 playing adults) and £69,168 membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (339 playing adults) and £57,204 (2019/20 368 members and £38,550). Membership payments for 2022/23 season started on 3-March-22 and as of end Of-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid. 39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) Since &-Feb-21 TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this opti				
 the conservationist at Hampstead Heath Unders VS Overs Cup Spoke to James Canning and another member Happy to start small maybe 6 same way as Teddington. He will research further. He did seem quite excited about it Social tournaments Jackie suggested we could use event brite to get members to sign up and then we could get an idea of numbers and get some momentum going. Maybe first Saturday / Sunday of the month starting in Spring. Clubspark has an option to use Eventbrite we used it for the Open Day events. JS will check if we still have access to this Men's captain Report from Dirk: Men's 1 team played yesterday 3-1 up then floodlights off due to electricity problems. First team now promoted - well done guys! Women's Captain Valerie: Ladies 1 at the bottom at the moment. Team 2 joint first, hopefully promoted after tonight's match Some discussion about a third team ongoing. Membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 S83 members (382 playing adults) and £69,168 members (ja Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since &-Feb-21 TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership parkent system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years a				
Unders Vs Overs Cup Spoke to James Canning and another member Happy to start small maybe 6 same way as Teddington. He will research further. He did seem quite excited about it Social tournaments Jackie suggested we could use event brite to get members to sign up and then we could get an idea of numbers and get some momentum going. Maybe first Saturday / Sunday of the month starting in Spring. Clubspark has an option to use Eventbrite we used it for the Open Day events. JS will check if we still have access to this Men's captain Report from Dirk: Men's 1 team played yesterday 3-1 up then floodlights off due to electricity problems. First team now promoted - well done guys! Women's Captain Valerie: Ladies 1 at the bottom at the moment. Team 2 joint first, hopefully promoted after tonight's match Some discussion about a third team ongoing. Membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (332 playing adults) and £69,168 membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (329 playing adults) and £57,204 (2019/20 368 members and £33,550). Membership payments for 2022/23 season started on 3-March-22 and as of end 06-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid. 39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-pion representing £3,656. The Waiting List ands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21 TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a			-	
 Happy to start small maybe 6 same way as Teddington. He will research further. He did seem quite excited about it Social tournaments Jackie suggested we could use event brite to get members to sign up and then we could get an idea of numbers and get some momentum going. Maybe first Saturday / Sunday of the month starting in Spring. Clubspark has an option to use Eventbrite we used it for the Open Day events. JS will check if we still have access to this Men's captain Report from Dirk: Men's 1 team played yesterday 3-1 up then floodlights off due to electricity problems. First team now promoted - well done guys! Women's Captain Valerie: Ladies 1 at the bottom at the moment. Team 2 joint first, hopefully promoted after tonight's match Some discussion about a third team ongoing. Membership Membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (382 playing adults) and £69,168 membership payments for 2022/23 season started on 3-March-22 and as of end 06-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid. 39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21 TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than			•	
He will research further. He did seem quite excited about itJSSocial tournamentsJackie suggested we could use event brite to get members to sign up and then we could get an idea of numbers and get some momentum going. Maybe first Saturday / Sunday of the month starting in Spring. Clubspark has an option to use Eventbrite we used it for the Open Day events. JS will check if we still have access to this Men's captain Report from Dirk: Men's 1 team played yesterday 3-1 up then floodlights off due to electricity problems. First team now promoted - well done guys! Women's Captain Valerie: Ladies 1 at the bottom at the moment. Team 2 joint first, hopefully promoted after tonight's match Some discussion about a third team ongoing. Membership Membership stands at 754 members (382 playing adults) and £69,168 membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (339 playing adults) and £57,204 (2019/20 368 members (36 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21 TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double.				
 Social tournaments Jackie suggested we could use event brite to get members to sign up and then we could get an idea of numbers and get some momentum going. Maybe first Saturday / Sunday of the month starting in Spring. Clubspark has an option to use Eventbrite we used it for the Open Day events. JS will check if we still have access to this Mer's captain Report from Dirk: Men's 1 team played yesterday 3-1 up then floodlights off due to electricity problems. First team now promoted - well done guys! Women's Captain Valerie: Ladies 1 at the bottom at the moment. Team 2 joint first, hopefully promoted after tonight's match Some discussion about a third team ongoing. Membership Membership stands at 754 members (382 playing adults) and £69,168 membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (339 playing adults) and £57,204 (2019/20 368 members and £38,550). Membership payments for 2022/23 season started on 3-March-22 and as of end 06-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid. 39 members(3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21 TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double. 				10
 Jackie suggested we could use event brite to get members to sign up and then we could get an idea of numbers and get some momentum going. Maybe first Saturday / Sunday of the month starting in Spring. Clubspark has an option to use Eventbrite we used if for the Open Day events. JS will check if we still have access to this Men's captain Report from Dirk: Men's 1 team played yesterday 3-1 up then floodlights off due to electricity problems. First team now promoted - well done guys! Women's Captain Valerie: Ladies 1 at the bottom at the moment. Team 2 joint first, hopefully promoted after tonight's match Some discussion about a third team ongoing. Membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (382 playing adults) and £69,168 membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (339 playing adults) and £57,204 (2019/20 368 members and £38,550). Membership payments for 2022/23 season started on 3-March-22 and as of end 06-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid. 39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21 TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Ou			·	12
 then we could get an idea of numbers and get some momentum going. Maybe first Saturday / Sunday of the month starting in Spring. Clubspark has an option to use Eventbrite we used it for the Open Day events. JS will check if we still have access to this Men's captain Report from Dirk: Men's 1 team played yesterday 3-1 up then floodlights off due to electricity problems. First team now promoted - well done guys! Women's Captain Valerie: Ladies 1 at the bottom at the moment. Team 2 joint first, hopefully promoted after tonight's match Some discussion about a third team ongoing. Membership Membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (382 playing adults) and £69,168 membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (339 playing adults) and £57,204 (2019/20 368 members and £38,550). Membership payments for 2022/23 season started on 3-March-22 and as of end 06-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid. 39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21 TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due				
 Maybe first Saturday / Sunday of the month starting in Spring. Clubspark has an option to use Eventbrite we used it for the Open Day events. JS will check if we still have access to this Men's captain Report from Dirk: Men's 1 team played yesterday 3-1 up then floodlights off due to electricity problems. First team now promoted - well done guys! Women's Captain Valerie: Ladies 1 at the bottom at the moment. Team 2 joint first, hopefully promoted after tonight's match Some discussion about a third team ongoing. Membership Membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (382 playing adults) and £69,168 membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (339 playing adults) and £57,204 (2019/20 368 members and £38,550). Membership payments for 2022/23 season started on 3-March-22 and as of end 06-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid. 39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21 TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double. 				
Clubspark has an option to use Eventbrite we used it for the Open Day events. JS will check if we still have access to thisMen's captainReport from Dirk: Men's 1 team played yesterday 3-1 up then floodlights off due to electricity problems. First team now promoted - well done guys!Women's CaptainValerie: Ladies 1 at the bottom at the moment. Team 2 joint first, hopefully promoted after tonight's match Some discussion about a third team ongoing.MembershipMembership fees. One junior member (382 playing adults) and £69,168 membership fees. One junior member joined this month.Total for 2020/21 583 members (339 playing adults) and £57,204 (2019/20 368 members and £38,550).Membership payments for 2022/23 season started on 3-March-22 and as of end 06-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid. 39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricty prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double.				
 events. JS will check if we still have access to this Men's captain Report from Dirk: Men's 1 team played yesterday 3-1 up then floodlights off due to electricity problems. First team now promoted - well done guys! Women's Captain Valerie: Ladies 1 at the bottom at the moment. Team 2 joint first, hopefully promoted after tonight's match Some discussion about a third team ongoing. Membership Membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (382 playing adults) and £69,168 membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (339 playing adults) and £57,204 (2019/20 368 members and £38,550). Membership payments for 2022/23 season started on 3-March-22 and as of end 06-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid. 39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21 TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double. 				
Men's captainReport from Dirk: Men's 1 team played yesterday 3-1 up then floodlights off due to electricity problems. First team now promoted - well done guys!Women's CaptainValerie: Ladies 1 at the bottom at the moment. Team 2 joint first, hopefully promoted after tonight's match Some discussion about a third team ongoing.MembershipMembership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (382 playing adults) and £57,204 (2019/20 368 membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (339 playing adults) and £57,204 (2019/20 368 members and £18,550).Membership payments for 2022/23 season started on 3-March-22 and as of end 06-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid. 39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double.				
Report from Dirk: Men's 1 team played yesterday 3-1 up then floodlights off due to electricity problems. First team now promoted - well done guys!Women's CaptainValerie: Ladies 1 at the bottom at the moment. Team 2 joint first, hopefully promoted after tonight's match Some discussion about a third team ongoing.JSMembershipMembership Membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (382 playing adults) and £69,168 membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (339 playing adults) and £57,204 (2019/20 368 members and £38,550).Membership for 2022/23 season started on 3-March-22 and as of end 06-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid. 39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double.				
off due to electricity problems. First team now promoted - well done guys!Women's CaptainValerie: Ladies 1 at the bottom at the moment. Team 2 joint first, hopefully promoted after tonight's match Some discussion about a third team ongoing.MembershipMembership fees. One junior member joined this month.Total for 2020/21 583 members (382 playing adults) and £69,168 membership fees. One junior member joined this month.Total for 2020/21 583 members (339 playing adults) and £57,204 (2019/20 368 members and £38,550).Membership payments for 2022/23 season started on 3-March-22 and as of end 06-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid.39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double.			•	
 Women's Captain Valerie: Ladies 1 at the bottom at the moment. Team 2 joint first, hopefully promoted after tonight's match Some discussion about a third team ongoing. Membership Membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (382 playing adults) and £69,168 membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (339 playing adults) and £57,204 (2019/20 368 members and £38,550). Membership payments for 2022/23 season started on 3-March-22 and as of end 06-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid. 39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21 TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double. 				
Valerie: Ladies 1 at the bottom at the moment. Team 2 joint first, hopefully promoted after tonight's match Some discussion about a third team ongoing.JSMembershipMembership fees. One junior members (382 playing adults) and £69,168 membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (339 playing adults) and £57,204 (2019/20 368 members and £38,550). Membership payments for 2022/23 season started on 3-March-22 and as of end 06-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid. 39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double.				
 promoted after tonight's match Some discussion about a third team ongoing. Membership Membership stands at 754 members (382 playing adults) and £69,168 membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (339 playing adults) and £57,204 (2019/20 368 members and £38,550). Membership payments for 2022/23 season started on 3-March-22 and as of end 06-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid. 39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21 TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double. 			•	IC
ongoing.MembershipMembership stands at 754 members (382 playing adults) and £69,168membership fees. One junior member joined this month.Total for 2020/21 583 members (339 playing adults) and £57,204 (2019/20368 members and £38,550).Membership payments for 2022/23 season started on 3-March-22 and asof end 06-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid.39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families,1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465.The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). TheWaiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21 TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held withHak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and itwas tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid aswe are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membershiprenewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse projectand a donation option. We have already had members making donationsusing this option when renewing their membership.Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than weare currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go upsignificantly if not double.				12
MembershipMembership stands at 754 members (382 playing adults) and £69,168 membership fees. One junior member joined this month.Total for 2020/21 583 members (339 playing adults) and £57,204 (2019/20 368 members and £38,550).Membership payments for 2022/23 season started on 3-March-22 and as of end 06-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid. 39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double.				
 Membership stands at 754 members (382 playing adults) and £69,168 membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (339 playing adults) and £57,204 (2019/20 368 members and £38,550). Membership payments for 2022/23 season started on 3-March-22 and as of end 06-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid. 39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21 TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double. 				
 membership fees. One junior member joined this month. Total for 2020/21 583 members (339 playing adults) and £57,204 (2019/20 368 members and £38,550). Membership payments for 2022/23 season started on 3-March-22 and as of end 06-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid. 39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21 TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double. 			•	
Total for 2020/21 583 members (339 playing adults) and £57,204 (2019/20368 members and £38,550).Membership payments for 2022/23 season started on 3-March-22 and asof end 06-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid.39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families,1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465.The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). TheWaiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21 TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held withHak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and itwas tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid aswe are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membershiprenewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse projectand a donation option. We have already had members making donationsusing this option when renewing their membership.Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than weare currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go upsignificantly if not double.				
 368 members and £38,550). Membership payments for 2022/23 season started on 3-March-22 and as of end 06-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid. 39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21 TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double. 				
 Membership payments for 2022/23 season started on 3-March-22 and as of end 06-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid. 39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21 TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double. 				
 of end 06-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid. 39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families, 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21 TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double. 				
 1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465. The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21 TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double. 			of end 06-March-22 they stand at 79 members and £14,318 Paid.	
 The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21 TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double. 			39 members (3 Families, 2 Couples, 3 Adults, 7-cadets, 3 Off-Peak Families,	
 Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21 TREASURER A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double. 			1 Adult-Coaching) have said they will not re-join representing £3,465.	
TREASURERA new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double.			The Waiting List stands at 294 entries (representing 412 adults). The	
A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double.			Waiting List was joined by 13 entries (19 Adults) since 8-Feb-21	
 Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double. 			TREASURER	
 was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double. 			A new account has been set up for stripe payments. Meeting held with	
 we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double. 			Hak, Guy and Richard to set up the membership payments system and it	
renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double.			was tested and it works. Hak has checked stripe and it allows for gift aid as	
and a donation option. We have already had members making donations using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double.			we are a CASC we can take advantage of this. With the new membership	
using this option when renewing their membership. Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double.			renewal forms there is now an explanation about the clubhouse project	
Hak has fixed our electricity prices for three years at a price lower than we are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double.			and a donation option. We have already had members making donations	
are currently paying. Our existing contract price was due to go up significantly if not double.				
significantly if not double.				
Tree surveys were done. Decision was to go with the cheapest quote which			-	
	L		Tree surveys were done. Decision was to go with the cheapest quote which	